Webberville Community Schools Board of Education Regular Meeting Minutes May 19, 2025

Call to Order

A regular meeting of the Webberville Board of Education was called to order by President Jennifer Lycos in the Spartan Center Community Room on Monday, May 19, 2025, at 6:02 PM.

<u>Roll Call</u> Present:	Jennifer Lycos, Daneille Rhodes, Amy Coe, Kelly Lott, Linda Erwin, Heather Musolf, Joshua Rockey
Absent:	None
Administration Present:	Andrew Smith, Superintendent

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Ms. Coe moved, Ms. Rhodes seconded a motion to approve the agenda of the regular Board of Education meeting being held on Monday, May 19, 2025, as presented. Roll Call Vote: Lycos – Y; Rhodes -Y; Coe – Y; Lott – Y; Erwin – Y; Musolf – Y; Rockey - Y. Motion passed 7-0.

Routine Items - Consent Agenda

Ms. Erwin moved, Ms. Coe seconded a motion to approve the consent agenda, Roll Call Vote: Lycos – Y; Rhodes – Y; Coe – Y; Lott – Y; Erwin – Y; Musolf – Y; Rockey - Y. Motion passed 7-0.

Communications and Petitions

Mr. Troy Perkins spoke: requested we join a league for athletics, shared concerns over neighboring schools' athletes having ability to earn titles in athletics that we do not.

Second Policy Reading

The board reviewed policies 0131.1, 1430, 2340, 3430, 4430, 5320, 5330, 5330.01, 5350, 5460, 8320,8500, 8510, 8640 (Rescinded).

Action Items

A. Ms. Musolf inquired about policy 8640 and 2340. Mr. Smith shared the information from policy 2340 which replaced policy 8640. Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Coe seconded a motion to approve the second policy reading and adoption of the following policies, as presented: 0131.1, 1430, 2340, 3430, 4430, 5320, 5330, 5330.01, 5350, 5460, 8320,8500, 8510, 8640 (Rescinded). Roll Call Vote: Lycos – Y; Rhodes – Y; Coe – Y; Lott – Y; Erwin – Y; Musolf – Y; Rockey - Y. Motion passed 7-0.

B. A resolution designating district election representative and candidate selection for Ingham ISD Board is required. The Board discussed the candidates and agreed on a vote. Mr. Rockey will represent the district with Ms. Lycos as back up. Ms. Coe moved, Ms. Lott seconded a motion to approve the resolution designating district election representative and candidate selection for Ingham ISD. Roll Call Vote: Lycos – Y; Rhodes – Y; Coe – Y; Lott – Y; Erwin – Y; Musolf – Y; Rockey - Y. Motion passed 7-0.

C. New Courses being offered in the 25-26 school year have been reviewed. Ms. Lott moved, Ms. Erwin seconded a motion to approve new courses being offered in the 2025-2026 school year, as presented. Roll Call Vote: Lycos – Y; Rhodes – Y; Coe – Y; Lott – Y; Erwin – Y; Musolf – Y; Rockey - Y. Motion passed 7-0.

D. Ms. Lycos asked about revisions to the math curriculum quote. Ms. Coe asked if we are negotiating the shipping costs. Mr. Smith shared they will continue to negotiate. Ms. Coe moved, Ms. Rhodes seconded a motion to approve the purchase of Envision Math Curriculum for grades K-5, Maneuvering The Middle for grades 6-8, and All Things Algebra for grades 9-12 as presented, not to exceed \$55,000. Roll Call Vote: Lycos – Y; Rhodes – Y; Coe – Y; Lott – Y; Erwin – Y; Musolf – Y; Rockey - Y. Motion passed 7-0.

E. Mr. Smith shared areas of the parking lot that need asphalt spray patching, and acknowledged that there is a conflict of interest with Benjamin Tractor Repair. Discussion on comparisons between companies considered. Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Lott seconded a motion to approve asphalt spray patching by Benjamin Tractor Repair, not to exceed \$20,000. Roll Call Vote: Lycos – Y; Rhodes – Y; Coe – Y; Lott – Y; Erwin – Y; Musolf – Y; Rockey - Y. Motion passed 7-0.

Comments from the Audience

None

Comments from the Board

Board Members and Mr. Smith discussed further options for trying to join an athletics league.

Mr. Rockey asked about utilizing a healthy eating program.

Adjournment

Mr. Rockey moved, Ms. Coe seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting. Roll Call Vote: Lycos – Y; Rhodes – Y; Coe – Y; Lott – Y; Erwin – Y; Musolf – Y; Rockey - Y. Motion passed 7-0 The board adjourned the meeting at 7:36 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, Amy Coe Webberville Board of Education Secretary